From: Hopwa

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:58 AM

To: HOPWA-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV

Subject: HUD Awards Almost $14 Million to Local HIV/AIDS Housing Programs

HUD AWARDS ALMOST $14 MILLION TO LOCAL HIV/AIDS HOUSING PROGRAMS
Funding offers stable housing for individuals and families at risk of homelessness

WASHINGTON - The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Office of
HIV/AIDS Housing announced it will award more than $13 million in Housing Opportunities for
Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) Renewal and Replacement
Grants, which assist with tenant based rental assistance, supportive services, and other housing
activities. This is the second of two rounds of grant announcements.

Research shows that a stable home is critical to the well-being of persons living with HIV/AIDS,
and results in better health outcomes and reduced transmission of the disease. In addition to
housing assistance, these local programs will provide access to supportive services such as case
management, mental health services, substance abuse services, and employment training. The
combination of housing assistance and supportive services are critical in sustaining housing
stability, promoting better health outcomes, and increasing quality of life, which promotes self-
sufficiency efforts for those able to transition to the private housing market.

Since 1992, HUD’s HOPWA Program has provided national leadership and resources that
support the development and operation of high-quality supportive housing programs. Under
the HOPWA Program, HUD makes grants to cities, states, and nonprofit organizations to
provide housing assistance and supportive services to low-income persons living with
HIV/AIDS and their families. By providing assistance with housing and related services, the
HOPWA program helps persons living with HIV/AIDS enter into housing, access and remain in
medical care, and adhere to complex treatment regimens. More information on the HOPWA
program is available at https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hopwa/.

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Permanent Supportive Housing
Renewal and Replacement Awards
To read the full grants’ project summaries, click here.

A
State Awardee ward
Amount
CA | City and County of San Francisco $1,510,695.00

CA | City of San Jose $1,325,991.00



https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hopwa/
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PA/documents/PR_Paragraphs_Batch_2_updated.pdf

CA | Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center $477,343.00
IL | Cornerstone Services, Inc. $887,238.00
KY | Kentucky Housing Corporation $455,870.00
LA | Unity of Greater New Orleans $834,877.00
MA | Justice Resource Institute $1,449,041.00
MD | City of Baltimore $1,491,649.00
OR | Cascade AIDS Project $1,048,104.00
OR | Oregon Health Authority $1,299,154.00
PA | Public Health Management Corporation $872,358.00
The State of Rhode Island Office of Housing and Community
RI | Development $1,307,563.00
The State of Rhode Island Office of Housing and Community
RI | Development $776,070.00

The link to this HUD press release can be accessed here:
https://www.hud.gov/press/press releases media advisories/HUD No 22 251

Housing is a structural intervention in ending the AIDS epidemic in the United States.

Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are low-income and living
with HIV.

Want to know more about HOPWA? Go to https.//www.hud.gov/program _offices/comm planning/hopwa
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